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Principal Research Group <admin@principalresearchgroup.org> Fri, Jan 13, 2023 at 10:44 AM
To:
Cc: Catrina Whitley

Ms. Martin,

In answer to your question, I am attaching a copy of our current bylaws. As we are a new non-profit organization, these are all fairly
vague at this point. Our board of directors are listed there.

At this point, no one has been paid for their work. We have received honorariums to cover our costs for attending events to speak on
behalf of PRG, but no one draws a salary nor receives funds for their work at PRG at present. We have received a single donation of

$20 and have not used it. Donations of time, money, and research hours sent directly to (of from) our partners at University of
Connecticut working on the ancient DNA have been used for that purpose.

Sincerely,

Abigail Fisher, MSc, MA, RPA

Vice Chairman, Principal Research Group

o PRG Bylaws 1 2023.pdf
Brittney Martin
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” Wed, Jan 18, 2023 at 11:09 AM
To: Principal Research Group <admin@principalresearchgroup.org>

Cc: Catrina Whitley

Hey Abigalil, thank you so much for getting back to me. This is really helpful. Could you tell me who, on this board, was
paid for their work under the initial permit? Like who was paid by FBISD and/or Goshawk? Just trying to get a sense of
who has been entirely volunteer and who has been compensated.

Also, I'd love to speak to you about your isotope analysis. Could we set up a zoom in the near future?

Best,
[Quoted text hidden]

Brittney Martin
Independent Journalist
@beedotmartin
brittneymartin.com

Principal Research Group <admin@principalresearchgroup.org> Thu, Jan 19, 2023 at 12:17 PM
To: Brittney Martin
Cc: Catrina Whitley

Hi Brittany,



Catrina, Helen, Reign, and | were all employed by Goshawk for the original project. We volunteer our time, as much as we
can, to PRG because we want to finish the work we started. We excavated, analyzed, and researched these individuals;
now Catrina holds the pemit to analyze the samples we took. I'm happy to setup a call with you, but it will have to be a
Friday aftemoon (I am a full time archaeologist).

Sincerely,

Abby

Brittney Martin NG Thu, Jan 19, 2023 at 1:32 PM
To: Principal Research Group <admin@principalresearchgroup.org>
Ce: Catrina Whitley [

Thanks, Abby! | was under the impression that Helen was strictly a volunteer. Are you sure she was paid by Goshawk?
And I'm slammed tomorrow aftemoon, but would the 27th work?
[Quoted text hidden)]

Principal Research Group <admin@principalresearchgroup.org> Thu, Jan 19, 2023 at 1:38 PM
To: Brittney Martin
Cc: Catrina Whitley

Brittaney,

| am not sure if Helen was paid; | was the laboratory manager so that is not under my purview. The four of us all worked
on Back to Bondage and decided to continue the work. The 27th will work.

Abby





